
 

      

 

 

 

                                                               

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

To:  Board of Commissioners 

From:  Earlene Teaster, City Manager 

Date:  November 1, 2024 

Re:  Work Session 

Pursuant to public notice, the Pigeon Forge Board of Commissioners will hold a work 

session on Wednesday, November 6th, 2024, at 3:30 pm in the Council Room at the Pigeon 

Forge City Hall Complex, 3221 Rena Street.  Although not limited to, the purpose of the work 

session is to discuss the following: 

 

1. Public Comment from Citizens 

 

2. Review and discussion of Housing options from Sevier County Economic Development 

Council – Allen Newton 

 

3. Review and discussion of a gazebo refurbishment project at Patriot Park – Jacob Cave 

 

4. Review and discussion of a concessionaire contract with Bullfish of Pigeon Forge, LLC. at the 

LeConte Center – Phil Campbell 

 

5. Review and discussion of proposal from Pigeon Forge Fire Department to perform short term 

rental inspections – Tony Watson  

 

6.  Other 

 

7. Adjournment 

  

 

c:    Board of Commissioners 

       Nathan Rowell, City Attorney 

       The Mountain Press,  

       The Knoxville News Sentinel, WSEV, WIVK 

       Sevier News Messenger 
 


